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Public Hearing on Request of Stratford Plaza, LLC dba Howard 
Johnson Riverside Inn, 3333 Ramada Road for a Class "C" Liquor 
License
 

Tuesday, October 26, 2004
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: RaNae Edwards

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From:  RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 
 
Meeting:  October 26, 2004 
 
Subject: Public Hearing on Request of Stratford Plaza, LLC dba 

Howard Johnson Riverside Inn, 3333 Ramada Road for a 
Class “C” Liquor License 

 
Item #’s:  E-2 & G-5 
 
Presenter(s): RaNae Edwards, City Clerk  
 
 

Background 
 
Stratford Plaza, LLC dba Howard Johnson Riverside Inn, 3333 Ramada Road has 
submitted an application for a Class “C” Liquor License. A Class “C” Liquor License 
allows for the sale of alcoholic beverages on and off sale within the corporate limits of 
the City of Grand Island. 
 

Discussion 
 

City Council action is required and forwarded to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission for issuance of all licenses. This application has been reviewed by the 
Building, Fire, Health, and Police Departments. 
 

Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. 
The Council may: 
 

1. Approve the request for Stratford Plaza, LLC dba Howard Johnson Riverside 
Inn, 3333 Ramada Road for a Class “C” Liquor License. 

2. Forward to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission with no 
recommendation. 

3. Take no action on the issue. 



 
Recommendation 

 
City Administration recommends that the Council approve this request contingent upon 
final inspections. 
 

Sample Motion 
 
Approve the request of Stratford Plaza, LLC dba Howard Johnson Riverside Inn, 3333 
Ramada Road for a Class “C” Liquor License contingent upon final inspections. 
 


